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MEMORANDUM

TO: School District Career and Technical Education Directors
School District Technical Center Directors

FROM: Kevin O’Farrell, Ph.D.

DATE: April 15, 2025

SUBJECT:  Allocation of Performance-based Incentive Funds for Industry Certification
Attainment from Specific Appropriation 117 from the 2024 General Appropriations
Act (GAA)

The Florida Department of Education has released the second allocation of the postsecondary
performance-based incentive funds for industry certification attainment that are provided in Specific
Appropriation 117 from the 2024 General Appropriations Act (Chapter 2024-231, Laws of Florida). The
following payments have been disbursed to your district:

e Payment 1 — November 8, 2024
e Payment 2 — April 10, 2025

The attached document provides a summary of the performance-based incentive funds that were
disbursed to districts during the 2024-25 fiscal year. The report summarizes the total funded industry
certifications and the allocation provided for each school district. Note the payment amounts for
November and April in columns 6 and 7 of the table.

If you have questions about the disbursement of these funds to your district workforce education program,
please contact your district finance office. The documentation in the electronic funds transfer will have a
revenue account of 3317. You may reference this account number when consulting with district staff.

For questions about these reports or concerns about certification funding, please contact Dr. Claudia
Campagnola at Claudia.Campagnola@fldoe.org.

KOlcc

Attachment

cc: Suzanne Pridgeon, Deputy Commissioner, Division of Finance and Operations

Kevin O’Farrell, Ph. D.
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education
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